## **Nadia Pervaiz**

Assistant Director Exams & Program Coordination

School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences

Email: nadia@sines.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



2015 - 2017

## **About**

Dr. Nadia Pervaiz is working as Assistant Director Exams & Program Coordination in the School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences. Dr. Nadia Pervaiz has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

**Executive Secretary** 

FAST-HQ, Rohtas Road, G-9/4

| MS in Management Sciences Riphah International Univeristy , Pakistan                           | 2017 - 2019   |
|--|---------------|
| EMBA in Business Preston University , Pakistan   | 2011 - 2013   |
| BA in History University of the Punjab , Pakistan  | 1996 - 1998   |
| Experience   |               |
| Assistant Director Exams & Program Coordination  | 2024- Present |
| School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences   |               |
| Assistant Director Exams & Program Coordination  | 2023 - 2024   |
| School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences   |               |
| AD HR (Faculty) (Level-2)  | 2023 - 2023   |
| University Main Office (UMO)   |               |
| AD HRD   | 2019 - 2023   |
| University Main Office (UMO)   |               |
| Assistant Manager (HR)   | 2017 - 2019   |
| National University of Computer and Emerging Science, FAST House, Rohtas Road, G-9/4 Islamabad |               |